GYMPIE REGIONAL COUNCIL

MINUTES

of the

SPECIAL MEETING

CHAIRMAN: Cr GC Hartwig (Mayor)

Held in the Boardroom

Town Hall

2 Caledonian Hill

Gympie Qld 4570

On Wednesday, 31 January 2024
At 9.00 am





Gympie Regional Council SPECIAL

Mayor GC Hartwig (Chairman)

Crs J Milne, NG Jensen, SA Waldock, BM Devereaux, DH Stewart, HT Smerdon, WA Polley and RA Fredman.

CONTENTS:

ACKNOWLE	EDGEMENT ERROR! BOOKMARK NOT D	EFINED
SECTION 1:	APOLOGIES / LEAVE OF ABSENCE	3
SECTION 2:	DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS	3
SECTION 3:	COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY	4
3.1 Envi	IRONMENT PROGRAM GRANT CATEGORY 2023/24 - FUNDING RECOMMENDATIONS	∠



The meeting commenced at 8.58am.

PRESENT: Mayor Cr GC Hartwig (Chairman), Crs J Milne, NG Jensen, BM Devereaux, DH Stewart, HT Smerdon and WAL Polley.

Also in attendance were:

Chief Executive Officer (Mr R Jennings), Acting Director – Community Sustainability (Ms A Stangl), Director – Corporate Services (Mr D Lewis), Manager – Community and Commercial Services (Mrs A Stark), Manager – Governance, Integrity and Risk (Mrs L Hatch), Manager – Communications Business and Engagement (Ms T Bailey) and Minutes Clerks (Ms C Kennedy).

SECTION 1: APOLOGIES / LEAVE OF ABSENCE

The Mayor advised apologies had been submitted for Cr SA Waldock and Cr RA Fredman.

SECTION 2: DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

The Mayor asked if any Councillor needed to disclose an interest in any agenda item.

No disclosures of interest were declared.



SECTION 3: COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY

3.1 Environment Program Grant Category 2023/24 - funding recommendations

PORTFOLIO: Arts, Culture, Libraries, Community Development and Customer Service

DIRECTORATE: Community Sustainability

DOC ID:

LINKS TO CORPORATE/OPERATIONAL PLAN KEY RESPONSE AREAS:

1. Community and Environment

1. BACKGROUND AND PREVIOUS COUNCIL CONSIDERATION

Council's Community Grants Program provides financial assistance for projects which respond to community need, support Council's strategic objectives and enhance the social, environmental and/or cultural wellbeing of the Gympie region.

At its Ordinary Meeting on 28 June 2023, Council approved the Community Grants Policy, which is an overarching policy document that covers the administration and award of all grant programs provided by Council. The Environment Program Grant Category Guidelines 2023/2024 were endorsed by Council at Ordinary Meeting on 13 December 2023. These documents are published and available for the community and grant proponents on Council's website.

Council Officers administer the grants program in accordance with Council approved policy, guidelines and budget allocations.

In line with the Guidelines for 2023/2024, the Environment Program Grant Category opened on 15 December 2023 and closed to applications on 14 January 2024.

For grant categories with a maximum value over \$2,500 which includes the Environment Program Grant Category, the grants assessment panel will provide grant recommendations to Council for consideration and approval by resolution.

The Environment Program Grant Category Guidelines 2023/24 state that applicants will be notified of the outcome of applications prior to 31 January 2024.

2. REPORT

The Environment Program Grant Category is a pilot grant category to support ongoing environmental programs delivered by community groups primarily focused on environment activities. The grant purpose is to improve environmental outcomes in the Gympie region through delivery of ongoing environmental programs and activities that align with priorities in Council's Environment Strategy.



The maximum grant amount is \$20,000 and Council's contribution to proposed programs as provided in applications is a maximum 80% of program cost. The applicant must contribute a minimum 20% of program cost. Funded programs must be delivered within 12 months of the notification of outcome date.

Assessment Process

All applications received by Council for this competitive grant round have been assessed against the eligibility and assessment criteria detailed in the Council adopted grant guidelines. The assessment process is recorded through the SmartyGrants software system used by Council.

The following assessment process was undertaken:

- *Eligibility check*: All applications were checked against eligibility criteria to ensure the applicant type, project type, amount requested, and timeframes were eligible.
- Assessment: Applications were assessed against specified assessment criteria by a panel comprised of Council Officers who have knowledge and experience in the respective grant category. Panel members also participated in moderation meetings to review the assessments and determine grant recommendations.
- *Endorsement*: Grant recommendations are presented to Council for endorsement pursuant to this report.

Overview of applications received.

A total of six (6) applications were assessed with \$92,085 requested from applicants for the category. Officers recommend funding four (4) of the six (6) eligible applications to a total of \$79,328.

# of application	ons	Total funding requests	# of applications recommended	Funding recommended
6		\$92,085	4	\$79,328

Two applications were not recommended due to the competitive nature of the funding round, and assessors prioritized applications to ensure that budget is retained for the Community Grants Program Competitive Round 2 that opens for applications on 12 February 2024 and the Mirco Environment Project category in the Rolling Round which is open to applications until 30 June 2024 or all funds are expended.

3. **BUDGET IMPLICATIONS**

Council's Community Grants Program (including environmental categories) is funded by Council's operational budget. A total of \$150,000 is allocated for environment grant categories in 2023/2024.

Recommended grant funding for the Environment Program Grant Category, totaling \$79,328, is within the 2023/2024 budget allocation for Community Grants (Environment).

Funding allocated to date for 2023/2024 to environmental categories of the Community Grants Program is \$30,003, therefore a total of \$119,997 is remaining. Proposed funding recommendations for the Environment Program Grant Category outlined above of \$79,328



retains a balance of \$40,669 to fund environment categories in Competitive Round 2 and Rolling Round.

4. POLICY IMPLICATIONS

The grants administration process was carried out in accordance with Council's Community Grants Policy and Environment Program Grant Category Guidelines 2023/24.

5. CONSULTATION

Council Officers consulted during this process:

- Manager Environment and Resource Recovery
- Manager Community and Commercial Services
- Coordinator Environment Services
- Senior Officer Community Development
- Support Officer Community Development

6. CONCLUSION

Council's Community Grants Program 2023/2024 including the Environment Program Grant Category has been administered by officers in accordance with the Council endorsed Community Grants Policy, Guidelines and allocated budget. Recommendations are provided to Council for consideration and approval.

M23/01/24

Moved Cr DH Stewart

Seconded Cr BM Devereaux

That Council endorse four (4) grant funding recommendations within the Environment Program Grant Category 2023/2024 totalling \$79,328 as outlined below:

Applicant	Project	Amount
Mary River Catchment Coordination Association	Citizen Science in Gympie Shire – Find a Frog in February and Waterwatch	\$20,000
Gympie and District Landcare Group Incorporated	Biological control of Cat's Claw & Madeira Vines in the Gympie Region 2023-2024	\$19,812
Cooloola Coastcare Assn Inc.	Ongoing marine turtle monitoring along the Cooloola Coast	\$19,696
Australian Native Animals Rescue and Rehabilitation Assoc. Inc	Native Wildlife Rescue, Care and Release, Gympie region	\$19,820

Carried

FOR: Cr HT Smerdon, Cr DH Stewart, Cr NG Jensen, Cr GC Hartwig, Cr WA Polley, Cr BM Devereaux and Cr J Milne

AGAINST: Nil

QUESTION ON NOTICE: Council requested additional information be supplied at an upcoming meeting of Council in relation to the other submissions for this grant category, for further discussion on funding possibilities.



There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.13am

Confirmed this

2157

day of FEB 2024

CFGC Hartwig CHAIRMAN